

Oregon Incident Reporting Advisory Commission



Supporting and improving the Oregon Fire Incident Reporting System

MEETING AGENDA

Wednesday, May 13, 2020
10:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.

- | | | |
|--|------------------|------------|
| 1. Welcome/Introduction | All | 10:00 a.m. |
| 2. Approval of Meeting Minutes | All | 10:05 a.m. |
| 3. Old Business: | Kayla Brookshire | 10:10 a.m. |
| ○ No action items from the last meeting (11/19) | | |
| ○ Revisit any old business topics? | | |
| 4. New Business: | All | 10:20 a.m. |
| • Other Business | | |
| ○ NFIRS Special Study COVID-19 Question | | |
| ○ Add CO to plus one 5532/751 | | |
| ○ How is response mode to scene being captured for walk ins? | | |
| ○ Option for Hemp Processing question or plus one? | | |
| ○ Profile Survey Updates | | |
| ○ ImageTrend Elite Updates: New URL, Stakeholder Updates | | |
| • Open Forum | | |
| 5. Adjourn | | 12:00 p.m. |

Next Meetings

August 12, 2020
November 18, 2020